Harrison, Brenda

From: (b) 6) Privacy. (b) (1)(C) Enforcement Privacy |

Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Bell, Aaron L.; Harrison, Brenda; McGhee, Debra; EJHotline;
environmentaljustice@epa.gov; Title VI Complaints; NCI Cancer.gov Staff; ||| NG
alewis@aqmd.gov

Subject: Fw: CHROMIUM PAINT LEAKAGE AT RIVERSIDE PLANT.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From:

To: Fox11news <fox11news@foxtv.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2019, 09:30:10 AM PST

Subject: Fw: CHROMIUM PAINT LEAKAGE AT RIVERSIDE PLANT.

let me know if you got this email thanks [ EGTINNNENGEG

----- Forwarded Message -----
From:
To: casework@feinstein. sentate.gov <casework@feinstein sentate gov>: United States Senate
<senator@feinstein.senate. gov>, Cesar Gomez <cesar.gomez@asm.ca.gov>

Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2019, 12:31:21 PM PDT

Subject: Fw: CHROMIUM PAINT LEAKAGE AT RIVERSIDE PLANT

----- Forwarded Message -----

From:

To: Fox11news <fox11news@foxtv.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2019, 12:29:55 PM PDT

Subject: CHROMIUM PAINT LEAKAGE AT RIVERSIDE PLANT.



11:36

8200 Arlington

Riverside, CA 92503

SIC:

NAICS: 333413

Mailing: 8200 Arlington , Riverside, CA 92503

& osha.gov

Union Status: Union

Inspection Type: Complaint

Scope: Partial Advanced Notice:
Ownership: Private
Safety/Health: Health
Close Case:
Related Activity: Type ID
Complaint 1434737

N

LTE s

Close Conference: 09/05/2019

Safety He

Ye

Case Status: PENDING ABATEMENT OF VIOLATIONS

Initial
Violations

Current
Violations

Initial
Penalty

Current
Penalty

FTA
Amount

3

$36,335

$36,335

$0

$0

$0

$0

Violation Summary

1

$0 $635

$0 $635

$0 $0

Serious Willful Repeat Other Unclass Tot:

$0 $36,¢

$0 $36,¢

$0



THIS IS A COPY OF THE CAL-OSHA FINE THIS SEPTEMBER 5 2019. THE FINE MY COMPANY
UT C COLLINS AEROSPACE THIS YEAR FOR NEGLIGENCE. THE COMPANY HAS NOT
TAKING PROPER ACTIONS, TO TEST OVER 150 EMPLOYEES FOR HAZARDOUS AND TOXIC
PAINT. IN THE PAST SOME EMPLOYEES, HAVE PASSED AWAY OF CANCER, AND OUR
COMPANY HAS NEVER BEEN FINED. SO | ASK YOU TO LOOK IN TO THIS ISSUE WITH THE
LAWSUIT ACROSS THE STREET. THE PEOPLE ACROSS THE STREET HAVE ALLEGED FOR
MANY YEARS THAT OUR COMPANY IS THE CAUSE OF CANCER IN THAT PART OF
RIVERSIDE CA. YOU CAN GOOGLE IT BY PUTTING ARLANZA RIVERSIDE LAWSUIT. SO
PLEASE HELP US OUT TO EX[POSE THIS TOXIC ISSUE THANKS!





